



Historic England

Ms Tania Skelli
London Borough of Haringey
Civic Centre,
High Road
Wood Green
N22 8LE

Your Ref: HGY/2020/3186

Our Ref: CLO32721

Contact: Adam Single

Direct Dial: 0207 973 3748

Email: adam.single@HistoricEngland.org.uk

22 December 2020

Dear Ms Skelli

**TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 (AS AMENDED)
NATIONAL PLANNING POLICY FRAMEWORK 2019**

Unicorn Works 21-25 Garman Road London N17 0UN

Erection of two-storey replacement light industrial unit

Recommend No Archaeological Requirement

Thank you for your consultation dated 15 December 2020.

The Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service (GLAAS) gives advice on archaeology and planning. Our advice follows the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and the GLAAS Charter.

NPPF section 16 and the Draft London Plan (2017 Policy HC1) make the conservation of archaeological interest a material planning consideration. .

Having considered the proposals with reference to information held in the Greater London Historic Environment Record and/or made available in connection with this application, I conclude that the proposal is unlikely to have a significant effect on heritage assets of archaeological interest.

Historic England, 4th Floor Cannon Bridge House, 25 Dowgate Hill, London EC4R 2YA

Telephone 020 7973 3000

www.historicengland.org.uk

Historic England is subject to both the Freedom of Information Act (2000) and Environmental Information Regulations (2004). Any information held by the organisation can be requested for release under this legislation. We will always store your personal details securely. We collect data that you provide to us and only ever collect the information we need in order to carry out our statutory purposes and that helps us deliver and improve our services. We will only share personal data when we are required to by law or with carefully selected partners who work for us. If you would like to know more or understand your data protection rights, please take a look at our Privacy and Cookies Policy <http://www.historicengland.org.uk/terms/privacy-cookies/>. Historic England is committed to achieving equality of opportunity as a service provider and employer.



No further assessment or conditions are therefore necessary.

This response relates solely to archaeological considerations. If necessary, Historic England's Development Advice Team should be consulted separately regarding statutory matters.

Yours sincerely

Adam Single

Adam Single

Archaeology Advisor

Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service

London and South East Region

Historic England, 4th Floor Cannon Bridge House, 25 Dowgate Hill, London EC4R 2YA

Telephone 020 7973 3000

www.historicengland.org.uk

Historic England is subject to both the Freedom of Information Act (2000) and Environmental Information Regulations (2004). Any information held by the organisation can be requested for release under this legislation. We will always store your personal details securely. We collect data that you provide to us and only ever collect the information we need in order to carry out our statutory purposes and that helps us deliver and improve our services. We will only share personal data when we are required to by law or with carefully selected partners who work for us. If you would like to know more or understand your data protection rights, please take a look at our Privacy and Cookies Policy <http://www.historicengland.org.uk/terms/privacy-cookies/>. Historic England is committed to achieving equality of opportunity as a service provider and employer.

